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Supreme Court of the United States -

1 First Street, NE f

Washington, DC 20543

RE:  Joseph P. Hagan, et. al v. Karim Khoja
CASE NO.: 18-1010

Dear Sir or Madam: |

I represent the respondent, Karim Khoja, in the above-referenced matter. My application for
admission to the Supreme Court Bar is pending. The Petition for Writ of Certiorati in this case was
filed on January 31, 2019 and docketed on February 4, 2019. Mr. Khoja’s brief in opposition to the
Petition for Writ of Certiorari is due on or before March 6, 2019. Pursuant to Rule 30.4 of the United
States Supreme Coutt, I request a thirty (30) day extension of time to file a brief in opposition to the
Petition for Writ of Certiorari as I am counsel of tecord in this matter and have a heavy litigation
docket the next few weeks.

Accordingly, I respectfully request a thirty (30) day extension of time, until Friday, Apul 5,
2019, to file a brief in opposition to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari. I thank you for your time and

attention to the foregoing.

Respectfully submitted,

Ramzi Abadou, Esq.
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